

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, PERTAINING TO FOREIGN-TRADE ZONE NO. 25, TARIFF NO. 4; AMENDING CHAPTER 42, EXHIBIT 42.B, OF THE BROWARD COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE ("ADMINISTRATIVE CODE"); AMENDING RATES FOR VARIOUS ACTIVITIES AT FOREIGN-TRADE ZONE NO. 25; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Broward County desires to amend Chapter 42, Exhibit 42.B, of the Broward County Administrative Code to provide for revisions to Foreign-Trade Zone No. 25, Tariff No. 4 items for zone fees, and grid space charges; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners finds that the revisions to Foreign-Trade Zone No. 25, Tariff No. 4, as set forth herein, are necessary and in the best interests of Broward County, NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Chapter 42, Exhibit 42.B, of the Broward County Administrative Code, Foreign-Trade Zone No. 25, Tariff No. 4, is hereby amended to read as follows:

EXHIBIT 42.B

Foreign-Trade Zone No. 25

Tariff No. 4

...

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1 **Item No. 408-Zone Fees.**

2 Effective Date: November 1, 2018

3 Unless specifically described to the contrary in a written Zone User Agreement, the
4 fees and charges for Zone Users shall be:

5 *FTZ Transaction Fee:*

6 FTZ Transaction Fee*: ~~Effective October 1, 2014, a \$21.00~~ A twenty-six dollar
7 (\$26.00) FTZ Transaction fFee will be charged ~~each time to~~ a Zone User
8 ~~processes an FTZ transaction~~ each time the FTZ Operator processes a permit
9 required by CBP authorizing the movement of the Zone User's merchandise in
10 or out of the Zone or authorizing any other CBP controlled activity involving the
11 Zone User's merchandise within the Zone. A FTZ transaction is defined as the
12 execution of CBP documentation that admits, transfers, or manipulates Zone
13 merchandise. ~~When multiple truckloads are consolidated on the CBP's~~
14 ~~documentation, each truckload will be considered a separate FTZ transaction for~~
15 ~~the calculation of the User Fee.~~

16 *Fee adjustments

17 Effective: November 1, 2019 \$31.00

18 Effective: November 1, 2020 \$36.00

19 . . .

20 **Item No. 604-Storage Grid Space Charges and ~~Hold Over~~ Holdover Rates; ~~Invoices.~~**

21 Effective Date: November 1, 2018

22 The Grantee will invoice the Zone User for all charges associated with an assigned
23 grid space. The Zone User ~~will be solely~~ is responsible for making all payments to the
24

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1 Grantee in accordance with this Item. For each thirty (30)-calendar-day ~~storage period~~
2 grid space assignment, or portion thereof, the Zone User shall pay:

3	For inside Warehouse <u>Grid Space—No A/C</u> * \$ 0.8077 <u>0.8239</u> per square foot
4	For inside Warehouse <u>Grid Space—with A/C</u> * \$ 0.9369 <u>0.9556</u> per square foot
5	For inside Office <u>Grid Space</u> * \$ 1.3458 <u>1.3727</u> per square foot
6	For Outdoor <u>Grid Space</u> * \$ 0.162 <u>0.1652</u> per square foot
7	Minimum Storage <u>grid space</u> invoice <u>charge</u> * \$ 15.00 <u>80.00</u>

8 ~~*rates effective October 1, 2014~~

9 . . .

10 Section 2. Severability.

11 If any portion of this Administrative Code Resolution is determined by any court to
12 be invalid, the invalid portion will be stricken, and such striking will not affect the validity
13 of the remainder of this Administrative Code Resolution. If any court determines that this
14 Administrative Code Resolution, in whole or in part, cannot be legally applied to any
15 individual, group, entity, property, or circumstance, such determination will not affect the
16 applicability of this Administrative Code Resolution to any other individual, group, entity,
17 property, or circumstance.

18 Section 3. Inclusion in the Broward County Administrative Code.

19 It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners that the provisions of this
20 Administrative Code Resolution become part of the Broward County Administrative Code
21 as of the effective date. The sections of this Administrative Code Resolution may be
22 renumbered or relettered and the word "resolution" may be changed to "section,"
23 article," or such other appropriate word or phrase to the extent necessary in order to
24 accomplish such intention.

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in
underscored type are additions.

1 Section 4. Effective Date.

2 This Administrative Code Resolution is effective upon adoption.

3
4
5 ADOPTED this ____ day of _____, 2018.

6
7 Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:
8 Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney

9
10 By: /s/ Russell J. Morrison 09/17/18
11 Russell J. Morrison (date)
12 Senior Assistant County Attorney

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22 RJM/cr
09/17/18
23 Tariff 4 Reso FINAL 091718.docx
#18-009, #18-3

24 Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.